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Ui S R Harold Moore
Moore Trosper Construction, Inc.
4224 Keller Rd.
Holt, MI 48842

Re: Lansing Convention Center

Dear Harold Moore:

It was a pleasure working with your company on the renovations to the Lansing Convention
Center. Your staff of professionals, Jerry Carter, Mark Adair and Jenny Rcum, handled the
project in a very professional manner.

Mark Adair, your site superintendent, was especially on top of the project. He was very proactive
and looked out for the best interest of the owner in all aspects; paying particular detail to proper
flashing detail at the intersection of the roof to the walls. He also was on top of the
subcontractors’ performance of their work.

I am looking forward to working on future projects with your company.

Sincerely,
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Steve Schneider
Construction Administrator
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